
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good Afternoon, Steve Mowery. 

Antonia Hover on behalf of Records Clerk 
Tuesday, January 25, 2022 8:49 AM 
'steve@mowery.us' 
Consumer Contact 
RE: OBJECTION#2 - Docket NO. 20200226-SU 

CORRESPONDENCE 
1/25/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 00678-2022 

We will be placing the comments below in consumer correspondence in Docket No. 20200226, and forwarding them to 
the Office of Consumer Assistance and Outreach. 

Thank you! 

roni Hover 
COV\ILV\ILL,S,S,L,QV\, De-putt) CLerR. I 

FLor[c:lci 'PubL[,e, SerJ[e,e COV\ILV\ILl.S.SlOV\, 

2540 sviuV\ILClrc:l OClR- B,ouLevcirc:l 

TClLLci vici.s.see, FL 323__3__3 

'PV10V\,e: (S'SO) 4i3-b4b7 

From: steve@mowery.us <steve@mowery.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 8:45 AM 
To: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: kristi@mowery.us 

Subject: OBJECTION#2 - Docket NO. 20200226-SU 

To whom it may concern , 

In follow up to my previous email below: 

The lack of information regarding the finances of this project and mercurial nature of the rates and charges greatly 
concerns me. 

My water service is less than stellar with incredibly high rates. I can't imagine how much worse the sewer service would 
be especially in light of the lack of technical expertise of EU. 

Finally, my greatest personal issue is that I spent over $15k to replace my septic tank and drainfield in 2019. At the time 
that work was performed, my landscaper (Ashton Boyer, son of Jack Boyer) told me that I would be credited on that work 
should his father's sewer service go through. Will I receive credit for that work should mandatory connection to the sewer 
service be approved? 

Thanks, 

Steve Mowery 
101 N Gulf Blvd 
Placida, FL 33946 
Phone: (717) 778-4997 
Email: steve@mowery.us 

From: Steve Mowery 
Sent: Saturday, January 2, 20218:48 AM 
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To: 'clerk@psc.state.fl.us' <clerk@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Kristi Mowery <kristi@mowery.us> 
Subject: OBJECTION ‐ Docket NO. 20200226‐SU 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
I would like to file an objection to the Electrical Utilities Inc. application for temporary rule waiver.  The 
administration costs & tariffs are crucial to the application and should be included with the filing. 
 
Please list me as an interested person for the subject docket (contact information below). 
 
Thanks, 
 
Steve Mowery 
101 N Gulf Blvd. 
Placida, FL 33946 
Phone:  (717) 778-4997 
Email:  steve@mowery.us 
 




